
From: 	 Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
To: 	 Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); 

Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
CC: 	 Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Sent: 	 3/4/2011 8:44:38 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: fast and furious / ATF 
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From: Weinstein, Jason (CRM) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 3:33 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); 
Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Cc: Sweeney, Laura (SMO); Raman, Mythili (CRM) 
Subject: Re: fast and furious / ATF 
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Jason M. Weinstein 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Office: (202) 305-9827 
Cell: (202) 330-1514 

From: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG) <Stuart.Goldberg©usdoj.gov > 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) <Tracy.Schmaler©SMOJMD.USDOlgoy>; Smith, Brad (ODAG) 
<Brad.Smith©SMOJMD.USDOlgoy>; Moran, Molly (OAG) <Molly.Moran©SMOJMD.USDOlgoy>; Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) 
<Monty.Wilkinson©SMOJMD.USDOlgoy>; Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) <Lisa.Monaco©SMOJMD.USDOlgoy> 
Cc: Weinstein, Jason 
Sent: Fri Mar 04 15:13:13 2011 
Subject: RE: fast and furious / ATF 

DP 

Stuart M. Goldberg 

Chief of Staff for the 

Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

Room 4210 
950 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

DOJ-FF-09381 



Tele: 202-353-8878 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 3:06 PM 
To: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Moran, Molly (OAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Subject: fast and furious / ATF 
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DOJ-FF-09382 
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